

# JARED CUMMINGS RESUMÉ

## MEDIA POWERHOUSE

With over a decade of experience in media production, Jared previously built and operated media studios for Conservative Partnership Institute (DC), Intercollegiate Studies Institute (DE), Proverbs Media Group (AZ), Capital Research Center (DC), and the Leadership Institute (DC).



📞 805.807.1300

✉️ jaredcummings@reagan.com

🌐 www.jaredcummingsllc.com

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

**Media Production:** From pre-production scripting to post-production editing, Jared is a one-stop shop. Camera Operator (Canon, Sony, Panasonic & Blackmagic), Technical Director (Livestreams, Remote TV Hits), Audio Producer (30+ podcasts), and Editor (Premiere, Final Cut, Resolve)

**Event Production:** Lighting, Graphic Design, PA systems, and Live Video for major events in Washington DC area featuring Congressmen, Senators, and Movement Leaders for audiences of 500-1000.

**Studio Construction:** Whether it's renovating a senate office or custom rigging an entire office floor, I have designed and constructed multiple video and audio production suites for schools, SMEs, non-profits, & pundits.

**Public Speaking:** National Speech & Debate Champion.

## EDUCATION

May 2017, Colorado Christian University | Denver, CO  
B.A. Political Science, Triple Minor in Biblical Studies, Business & Outdoor Leadership | 3.94 GPA

## WORK EXPERIENCE

March 2020 – Present

### Executive Producer & CEO | Jared Cummings LLC

- Clients include: Senator Marsha Blackburn, Congresswoman Marjorie Taylor Greene, Fmr. Rep. Ken Buck, Dr. Ben Carson, American Cornerstone Institute, Sean Feucht, Matthew Whittaker, Elaine Beck, Proverbs Media Group, CPAC, Intercollegiate Studies Institute, New Founding, American Reformer, American Moment, Epoch Times, The American Conservative, Federalist Society, NASA, Axiom Space, We The People Media, LibsofTikTok, Hillsdale College, Claremont Institute.
- Scale up and manage production crew for events, and studio construction projects including building renovations for PMG, ISI, ACI, and We The People Media.
- Produce 100+ videos per month including podcasts, social clips, full event programming, mission videos, TV Hits, and live launch broadcasts for Axiom Space / SpaceX.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2020 – July 2022

### Director of Studios & Technology | Conservative Partnership

- Construct a 2000sqft studio suite with two Live TV Studios, a Podcast/Radio Studio, Green Room, Makeup Room, Control Room, Equipment Staging Room, and two Edit Bays.
- Manage a team of eleven including two associate producers, seven videographers, an interior designer & two general contractors.
- Produce over 1,100 TV Hits, 300 Podcasts, and 100 Custom Video Projects, 7 Documentaries, and 4 Partner Conferences in 2021.
- Studio Members included U.S. Congressmen, Senators & Pundits

February 2019 – December 2020

### Director of LI Studios | Leadership Institute

- Direct operation & maintenance of LI's five studio spaces (broadcast, interview, podcast, control, and live TV studio)
- Lead Video Editor & Photographer for all internal and external events including the monthly Wednesday Wake-Up Club Breakfast, Annual 4th of July Soirée, and weekly trainings.
- Produce multiple monthly shows: "Matt Lewis & the News," "The Breakdown," "Between Two Jobs," & "Messaging to Win"

September 2017 – February 2019

### Assistant Producer | Capital Research Center

- Film, produce, and edit promos & man on street news stories.
- Pitch, plan, and publish all digital content for Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, LinkedIn & Pinterest. Engage with audience and analyze post performance weekly. Present growth monthly.
- Research & write scripts for animated videos, produce podcast.

November 2014 – November 2016

### Managerial Consultant | Maria Lake Grazing Association

- Research, Organize, Write & Design a 500pg. Casebook on Huerfano County Politics, Businesses, & Demographics.
- Board implemented my 500acre Wetlands Mitigation project.

January 2012 – November 2014

### Executive Assistant, Social Media | Shiloh Road Publishers

- Direct & design content for social media campaigns.
- Authored two articles "Freedom vs. Liberty" and "The Founding Fathers' and Freemasonry" published within *The Founders' Bible* ©2012.